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Date: April 10, 2025
To: SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
SUITE 100
Suwanee, Georgia
United States
Subject: FCC Class Il Permission Change Request for FCC ID: J9C-QCC743MO0
Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class |l Permission Change Request for FCC ID: J9C-QCC743M0,
originally granted on 12/13/2024.

The Major change filed under this application is: adding new HW SKU QCC743M-0P, retesting
RSE, conducted power, AC Conduction.

The QCC743M-0P uses the same antennas with QCC743M-0U, compared with QCC743M-
0U, QCC743M-0P Just removed antenna and connectors, nothing else has changed.

Except for above changes, other electrical properties remain unchanged. other test data please
refer to original reports.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please free to contact me.

Stanley Lin

Senior Manager, Wireless Regulatory
Qualcomm Technologies, Inc.
slin@qti.qualcomm.com



